FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

September 12, 2019

Tony Perry, Director

Hardee County Solid Waste & Animal Control Management
685 Airport Road

Wauchula, FL 33873

Tony.Perry@hardeecounty.net

Re:  Hardee County Regional Landfill
WACS ID 40612
Hardee County

Dear Mr. Perry:

Department personnel conducted a file review of the above-referenced facility on September 10,
2019. Based on the information provided, the case file for the March 2019 Compliance Assis-
tance Offer letter is closed. The Five-Year Submittal received on September 6, 2019, is currently
being reviewed by Department staff to ensure compliance with Department Rules. Be advised that
all comments addressing this submittal will provided upon the completion of its review.

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Alexis Black at 813-
470-5912 or via e-mail at: Alexis.Black@floridadep.gov.

N
Steven Tafuni

Government Operations Consultant

Compliance Assurance Program

Southwest District

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Sincerely,

ec: Alexis Black, DEP Southwest District, Alexis.Black@floridadep.gov
Steven Tafuni, DEP Southwest District, Steven.Tafuni@floridadep.gov
Shane Fischer, SCS Engineers, SFischer@SCSEngineers.com
Ofelia Reyna, Hardee County Solid Waste Department, Ofelia.Reyna@hardeecounty.net
Ken Wheeler, Hardee County Public Works, Ken.Wheeler@hardeecounty.net
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